From: James E. Ross

To: FOIA Metra
Subject: Fwd: Metra Police Report #16-47151
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:11:41 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "James E. Ross" <JEROSS@up.com>
Date: January 11, 2017 at 2:48:15 PM CST
To: EOYA@MetraRR.com

Subject: Metra Police Report #16-47151

Greetings:

My name is James Ross. | am a Police Officer with the Union Pacific Railroad Police
Department. | am requesting a copy of Metra Police Report#16-47151. It is a Union
Pacific Metra Train colliding with a Vehicle on our tracks.

My fax number is |||

Thank you for your assistance.

Respectfully,

James Ross -

Sent from my iPhone

This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and/or
privileged for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any use, review, disclosure,
copying, distribution or reliance by others, and any forwarding of this email or its
contents, without the express permission of the sender is strictly prohibited by law.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, delete
the e-mail and destroy all copies.
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